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MEMORANDUM FOR
FROM Shell ey A. Longnuir, Deputy General Counsel, GD
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Gft

You asked that | review whether you may accept two
wal | ornaments that were presented to you by M. , a
menber of Parliament. In short, you may keep the gifts
if their conbi ned apprai sed value is | ess than $200.

O ficers and enpl oyees of the Governnent are prohibited from
accepting gifts or gratuities fromforeign governnents, or repre-
sentatives or subdivisions thereof w thout the consent of
Congress. For itenms under $200 in value, Congress has provided
its consent.

Consequently, prior to accepting these gifts they should be
commercially appraised by a qualified source. M staff has made
arrangenents with Ms. Marie Kissick, Director, Ofice of Adm nis-
trati on and Managenent Services to have the itens appraised. |If
the gifts appraise at |ess than $200, you may keep them [If they
apprai se in excess of $200 they nust be reported to the Genera
Services Administration (GSA). You may, however, purchase the
gifts if they appraise in excess of $200 by payi ng the appraised
val ue and the cost of the apprai sal

| trust that this information is helpful. Please call ne if
you have further questions regarding this matter



